

AG letters re IESO accounting

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Apr 2018 10:37:26 -0400

I had promised you some outline re this, here is what I presented to Audit committee, fairly brief.

1. Review of the Auditor General Letters

These letters were statements as opposed to analysis. They were all very similar in use of language all were concise, a few paragraphs. Basic arguments against Fair Hydro approach are:

- PSAS silence means it is prohibited.
- Fair Hydro variance does not meet the definition of a regulated asset. Regulator is not independent, rates are Government controlled.
- Fair Hydro asset does not meet the definition of an asset – IESO is not self-sufficient, full recovery is not assured until some point in the future.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.